
State of Florida 

 
 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
 

DATE: May 20, 2020 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Emily Knoblauch, Engineering Specialist II, Division of Engineering 

RE: Docket No. 20190071-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County 
by Deer Creek RV Golf & Country Club, Inc. 

 
By Order No. PSC-2020-0118-PAA-WS, issued April 20, 2020, it was ordered that if no timely 
protest was filed, this docket should be closed administratively once the utility has: (i) filed the 
required revised tariff sheets and customer notices, and they have been approved by our staff; 
and (ii) adjusted its books for all the applicable National Association of Regulatory 
Commissioners Uniform System of Accounts, primary accounts as outlined in this Order. There 
was no timely protest and the Utility has fulfilled the ordered requirements. Therefore, this 
docket may be closed administratively. 
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